

UNAC Proposal Presented 8/30/21

UA Counterproposal 1 Presented 9/13/21 ~~rejected language from UNAC~~

UNAC Counterproposal 1 Presented 9/20/21 ~~rejected language from UA~~

UA Counterproposal 2 Presented 10/4/21 ~~rejected language from UNAC~~

UNAC Counterproposal 2 Presented 10/5/21 ~~rejected language from UA~~

UA Counterproposal 3 Presented 10/19/21

UNAC Counterproposal 3 Presented 10/25-26/21

UA Counterproposal 4 Presented 1/18/22

UNAC Counterproposal 4 Presented 1/24/22

~~Proposed language~~ in either font color highlighted in gray have not been rejected or changed by the other team in counter proposals.

ARTICLE 2

Purpose

This agreement establishes the terms and conditions of employment for all members of the bargaining unit.

The parties to this Agreement desire to establish and maintain an atmosphere of mutual understanding and cooperation that will promote the basic mission and purpose of the University of Alaska. The parties share in the commitment of the ~~U~~University community to the achievement of optimal conditions for discovering and disseminating knowledge within an atmosphere of academic freedom, fairness, and individual and institutional accountability. The parties commit themselves to administer this Agreement in such a way as to ~~insure~~ ensure that the above stated principles shall be best served.

It is recognized ~~that UNAC bargaining~~ unit members are uniquely qualified to participate in the academic governance of the University ~~provided that they avoid conflicts of interest in doing so~~ provided that they avoid conflicts of interest in doing so. It is also recognized that unit members acting in concert with other constituencies can provide valuable contributions at all levels of the University. Accordingly, United Academics and the ~~UA Administration~~ University University agree that the opportunity for ~~unit UNAC bargaining~~ unit members ~~(other than the Executive Board and representatives of UNAC)~~ (other than the Executive Board and representatives of UNAC) to participate in the governance of the University is important to its effective operation. It is further agreed that ~~unit UNAC bargaining~~ unit members' voluntary participation in University governance is an integral part of the University community's culture.

Participation by United Academics members in activities recognized in Article 13.1.3(c) (2) in this agreement is also recognized as a valuable contribution to the University.

UNAC Proposed Clean Copy:

This agreement establishes the terms and conditions of employment for all members of the bargaining unit.

The parties to this Agreement desire to establish and maintain an atmosphere of mutual understanding and cooperation that will promote the basic mission and purpose of the University of Alaska. The parties share in the commitment of the University community to the achievement of optimal conditions for discovering and disseminating knowledge within an atmosphere of academic freedom, fairness, and individual and institutional accountability. The parties commit themselves to administer this Agreement in such a way as to ensure that the above stated principles shall be best served.

It is recognized that UNAC unit members are uniquely qualified to participate in the academic governance of the University. It is also recognized that unit members acting in concert with other constituencies can provide valuable contributions at all levels of the University. Accordingly, United Academics and the University agree that the opportunity for UNAC members to participate in the governance of the University is important to its effective operation. It is further agreed that UNAC members' voluntary participation in University governance is an integral part of the University community's culture.

Participation by United Academics members in activities recognized in Article 13.1.3(c) (2) in this agreement is also recognized as a valuable contribution to the University.